

Hiring software engineer as easy as calling a taxi.

Max Snischuk

Front-end Developer

SUMMARY

Software engineer with over five years of experience as a front-end developer, specializing in responsive web development and the implementation of web applications. Proficient in HTML5, CSS3, SASS/SCSS, and JavaScript, with a foundational understanding of React. Experienced with front-end build tools like Gulp and webpack, as well as version control systems including Git and platforms like Gitlab and GitHub. Demonstrates strong problem-solving skills in client service roles and is well-versed in SDLC practices and compliance protocols, including KYC checks and CDD reviews. Holds an ongoing education in front-end development, with a commitment to continuous improvement and the application of modern development methodologies and patterns.

SKILLS

Main Technical Skills	HTML5, CSS3, SASS/SCSS, Gulp-Less, Webpack
Collaboration, Task & Issue Tracking	Atlassian Confluence, Jira, Slack
SDK / API and Integrations	Collections API
Version Control	Github Actions
Project Management & Administration	Problem Solving
Operating Systems	Unix
Other Technical Skills	Code Review, Data Structures, KYC (5 yr.), Zendesk

WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior KYC specialist, KYC and Compliance Procedures

Duration: February 2018 - Present

Summary: Working as a Senior KYC specialist involved in client onboarding and compliance processes with a focus on conducting CDD reviews and KYC checks.

Responsibilities: Created image slider, animations, fullscreen parallax, registration forms. Conducted end-to-end CDD reviews, PEP, Sanction and Adverse Media checks and investigation of corporate ownership structures.

Technologies: HTML5, CSS3, Confluence, Zendesk, Jira, Slack, Gulp, webpack



HTML developer, Multi Page Application Development

Duration: February 2023 - August 2023

Summary: Involved in creating a multi page application with responsive and adaptive design as an HTML developer.

Responsibilities: Developed a multi-page application with responsive and adaptive markup.

Technologies: HTML5, CSS3, GitHub

EDUCATION

- **Front-end developer**

September 2023 - present

